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From: Jane Bromley

To: PL Planning Applications; Chris Bartlett

Cc: Tony Colling

Subject: Loxwood Parish Council Planning Comment WSCC/030/21
Date: 09 February 2022 15:15:19

Attachments: Outlook-rzaeOwl3.png

WSCC/030/21 Pallinghurst Wood, Loxwood Rd.

An application for planning permission for a clay quarry and construction materials
recycling facility (CMRF) for CD&E wastes including the use of an existing access
from Loxwood Road, the extraction and exportation of clay and restoration using
suitable recovered materials from the CMRF to nature conservation interest
including woodland, waterbodies and wetland habitats.

Further document submission.

Objection remains — The new data does not mitigate in anyway the non-
compliance of this application to WSCC Policies. The applicants revised plan not
to seek closure of PROW 792-1 creates as many problems as it solves with
respect to loss of amenity due to an industrial build close to the PROW and safety
concerns with respect to the users of the PROW. HGV traffic on the Loxwood road
still remain as a significant safety concern and cannot be mitigated. The Parish
Council fully support the further submission by the STCP Campaign Group. With
respect to the Natural England Water Neutrality requirements, the use of imported
drinking water from outside the North Sussex Water Supply Zone, the use of
surface water ponds for wheel washing and dust control is not substantiated as in
particular, in the summer the surface water pond will dry up as the water table
drops.

Regards
Jane Bromley
Clerk, Loxwood Parish Council

Office hours 4pm to 5pm Monday and Tuesday, 9am to 1pm Wednesday and Thursday
Tel: 01403 791323

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you in
error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to anyone else nor make any other use of its
content. Every effort has been made to ensure that any attachment does not contain a virus and neither Loxwood Parish
Council nor the sender accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of software viruses. You may
wish to carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachments.

Privacy statement: When Loxwood Parish Council contact you and you respond, the information you provide (personal
information such as name, address, email address, phone number, organisation) will be processed and may be stored
to enable us to contact you and respond to your correspondence, provide information and/or access our facilities and
services. Your personal information will be not shared or provided to any other third party.

The Council’s Right to Process Information: General Data Protection Regs Article 6 (1) (a) (b) and (e).
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